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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

 
October 3, 2017 
 
Andre Laroche 
Continental Materials Corporation  
444 E. Costilla St. 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
 
Re: Response to Inert Fill Notice 
 Pueblo East Pit, File No. M-1986-015 
 Grisenti Farms Pit, File No. M-2001-005 
  
Dear Mr. Laroche, 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has received your two notices and requests 
to import clean waste construction material to the sites listed above. Please re-submit these requests as 
separate Technical Revisions (TR) to each permit in accordance with Rule 1.9 and submit the 
appropriate TR fee of $216.00 each. This proposal will currently be assigned as TR-04 for the Pueblo 
East Pit and TR-02 for the Grisenti Farms Pit. The Division has enclosed a copy of a TR Cover Sheet. 
 
Upon a preliminary review of the submittals, the Division has identified the following concerns which 
will need to be addressed in the re-submittal or during the subsequent adequacy review of the TRs.  

• In accordance 3.1.5(9)(c), provide an affidavit, signed by the permittee, certifying all imported 
material is clean and inert. 

• Either remove the section of the importation certification referencing asphalt paving fragments or 
address the importation of aged asphalt and commit to placing it at least two feet above the static 
ground water elevation.  

 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, 
Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 
x8132, or by email at elliott.russell@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elliott R. Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
EC:  Tim Cazier with DRMS 

Wally Erickson with DRMS 
Brandon Heser with Transit Mic Concrete Co. 

  H. Bruce Humphries with Regulatory Permits Management, Inc.   
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